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Dear Scott:
 
My name is Lorena and as Counsel to the Mayor am part of his Executive Team.  I’m sorry I haven’t
 had a chance to meet you in person but I’ve heard wonderful things about you.  Welcome to the
 City! 
 
I’m contacting you to begin the process of identifying potential areas of conflicts of interest pursuant
 to our Ethics Code, which requires that you identify your employers over the past 12 months and
 the last day you received a paycheck from those employers.  Then we must come up with a plan to
 avoid potential conflicts of interest for the next 12-month period.  I just went through this exercise
 with Michael Mattmiller, DoIT Director, so we have a solid template.  The sooner we put this plan
 together and submit it to Wayne Barnett, Director of the Seattle Ethics & Elections Commission, the
 better. 
 
Accordingly, please provide me with the following information:

1.      The name of every employer you worked for in the preceding 12 months
2.      The date you received your last pay check (not pay period) for each identified employer
3.      Your prior title(s) and a brief description of your prior job duties for each employer
4.      Brief description of your current position and job duties
5.      Identify any areas in which there may be a potential for a conflict of interest

 
Once I receive this information I can draft up a plan for your review before sending it to Wayne for
 approval.  As an example, I’ve attached the plan I drafted for Michael.
 
Please call me at 684.5454 with any questions. Hope to meet you in person soon.
 
Take care,
Lorena
 

 
M. Lorena González
Counsel to the Mayor
City of Seattle, Office of the Mayor
O: 206.684.5452 | M: 206.348.5506 | email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged information.  If you
 have received this e-mail by mistake, please delete it without distributing it to anyone else, and
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City of Seattle

Edward B. Murray, Mayor



Date:		June 27, 2014	



To:		Wayne Barnett



From:		M. Lorena González, Counsel to the Mayor, 684-5452



Subject:	Request for Approval of Waiver: Michael Mattmiller, CTO DoIT

		Waiver Period: June 18, 2014 – June 17, 2015





Background

Mayor Edward B. Murray appointed Michael Mattmiller as the Chief Technology Officer of DoIT.  Mr. Mattmiller began his work with the City of Seattle on June 23, 2014.  Prior to his new role, Mr. Mattmiller was employed at Microsoft as a Senior Strategist.  His last compensation period at Microsoft was through June 17, 2014.  



While at Microsoft, Mr. Matmiller’s role focused on governance practices related to development and use of Enterprise Cloud Services.  His work was focused on working with software solutions in the Cloud system, such as Office 365, Dynamics and Azure.  His tasks included ensuring that these systems not were only functional but also properly implemented on the consumer end.  During his tenure at Microsoft, Mr. Mattmiller did not engage in the sales, contracting or consulting components of Microsoft’s portfolio.  



In an email to me on June 10, 2014, you indicated that the Mayor’s Office would need to request for approval of a waiver regarding potential conflicts of interests related to Mr. Mattmiller’s new duties at the City of Seattle. 



Rationale For Request for Approval of Waiver

SMC 4.16.070(1)(b) states, in relevant part:



A City employee may not “participate in a matter in which a person that employed the Covered Individual in the preceding 12 months…has a financial interest; provided, however, that the Executive Director shall waive this section when:

 

(ii) the Covered Individual’s appointing authority or the authority’s designee makes a written determination that there is a compelling City need for the Covered Individual to participate in a matter involving a prior employer or client, and submits that determination with a written plan showing how the authority will safeguard the City’s interests, and

 

(ii)  the Executive Director determines that the authority’s plan is satisfactory.

 

The Mayor has determined that there is a compelling need for Mr. Mattmiller to participate in matters in which Microsoft has a financial interest.  Mr. Mattmiller is in the process of reviewing product and consultant contracts with Microsoft in the two weeks and, accordingly, I request that you expedite this waiver.

 

In particular, Mayor Murray would like to request approval for Michael Mattmiller to act in his assigned role which may include coordinating and, in some cases, directing work being performed by his former employer, Microsoft.  This is likely to include the following interactions with his former employer: 



1. Creating Requests for Proposals (“RFPs”) for products and services, on which Microsoft is expected to bid.  Decisions regarding these bids would be completed within DoIT.  

1. Negotiating or changing enterprise license agreements. 

1. Approving changes to task orders and Microsoft Consulting Services engagements. 



Why is it in the best interest of the City for Michael Mattmiller to be involved in these issues identified as potential areas of conflict of interest?

Mr. Mattmiller, as the Chief Technology Officer of DoIT, will be providing overall management on City wide technology issues, including software and hardware services and policies.  His specific background, technical expertise and experience with the issues surrounding these matters bring unique benefits to his City role that in the short- and long-term will provide a great benefit to the City and its employees. 

 

What measures will the Mayor’s Office and DoIT implement to protect the City’s interest in this case?

The following measure will be taken to address the above-identified, potential conflicts of interest, which will also be utilized in other contexts when similar potential conflicts arise: 



1. Any direct consultant services selection, final decisions on changes in scope of work, budget or schedule on existing or future contracts with Microsoft will be performed by City staff other than Mr. Mattmiller. 



2. Mr. Mattmiller will recuse himself from conversations, meetings or negotiations related to bids submitted by Microsoft.



3. Any licensing agreements that need to be negotiated, revised or otherwise modified will be completed and executed by City staff other than Mr. Mattmiller.  



[bookmark: _GoBack]Provided that due to his very important and critical role at DoIT, in spite of the plan described above, Mr. Mattmiller will continue to be involved in policy discussions related to the City’s technology systems and needs.

 

This plan will remain in effect until the required 12-month time period since his employment with Microsoft expires, which is June 17, 2015.  



cc:	Michael Mattmiller (via email)
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 notify me immediately via email or telephone at 206-684-5452. Thank you.
 


